








Mark Edmunds 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear Mark  and  C la i re 

04 J u ly 2016 15 :42 
Mark Edmunds; C la i re Belgard 
RE :  Eva l uat ion outcome and comments (- (29th J u ne 2016) .x lsx 
FINa l  Eva luat ion Temp late 111 30th June 2016) .xlsx 

P lease see the attached spreadsheet which conta ins  the sco ring for the eva l uat ion of the contract to provide 
summer  programme .  As p reviously noted we have 4 organisat ions that we can work with that meet or su rpass the 
60% thresho ld : 

• 

• 

• 

• 

- 69% 
- 66% 

eou wi l l  note that you r  o rigina l  i ndividua l  scores d i ffer from those on the spreadsheet; a lthough the tota l 
percentages add up  to those as set out i n  the l i st a bove . Th i s  has  situation has a risen beca use I was advised on  27th 

J u ne by Com missioning to score each quest ion out of 5 . I fi na l ly received the spreadsheet temp late for the 
eva luation on  30th J une a nd d iscovered that scoring out of 5 d id  not app ly to questions 7 and 8 which a re scored on 
a d iffere nt set of crite ria . Our on ly other opt ion was to e ither run the eva l uation exercise a l l  ove r again; or  to ensure 
that the tota l score for each o rganisat ion matched the o rig i na l  scores that we gave . I have opted for the latter  
opt ion .  

P lease note that you wi l l  sti l l  need to s ign the front sheet of the attached spreadsheet so that it can be sent to 
commission ing .  However, before you do th is  we have agreed that Mark is go ing to contact co l l eagues in the Po l i ce 
o r -to fi nd out if they have any i nte l l igence on  the a bove o rgan isat ions before we proceed to award the 
contact .  

Rega rds 

Address: Tower Ham lets Town Ha l l, M u l berry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, London E 14 2 BG 

From: Mark Edmunds 
Se� 
To:­
Cc: Cla ire Belgard 
Subject: FW: Eva luation outcome and comments - (29th June 2016) .xlsx 
Importance:  H igh 

H i Ronke 
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